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COUNTY OF FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

RFQ NUMBER:  988-5449 

SPRAY TREATMENT FOR GLASSY-WINGED 
SHARPSHOOTER (GWSS) 

Issue Date: March 15, 2016 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, PURCHASING 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF QUOTATION WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON APRIL 5, 2016. 
QUOTATION WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Darren Howard, 
phone (559) 600-7119 or e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER: 988-5449 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR 
RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN IN BLUE INK AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 The Request for Quotation title has been revised to read:  Spray Treatment for Glassy-Winged 
Sharpshooter (GWSS). 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 988-5449 

COMPANY NAME: 
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE (In Blue Ink):  

NAME & TITLE: 
(PRINT) 

Purchasing Use: DH:ssj ORG/Requisition: 40101016 / 4011600050 
 

 



Addendum No. One (1) Page 2 
Request for Quotation Number:  988-5449 
March 15, 2016 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. Can vendors park in the County yards? Personal vehicles or Spray vehicles? 

A1. No, parking in a county yard is not allowed. 

Q2. Will the County be providing a water tender with this contract?  

A2. No, the county will not provide a water tender with this contract. 

Q3. What tank size are you requiring? A 200 gallon or 250 gallon? 

A3. The minimum tank size is 200 gallons. 

Q4. On average, how many gallons of water are used per day? 

A4. On average 400 – 500 gallons are used per day. 

Q5. Is prevailing wage a requirement? 

A5. Prevailing wage is not a requirement for this RFQ. 

Q6. On Pg. 13 of the RFQ, can you clarify Question #3 of the Bidders Questions? 

A6. Bidder Questions on page 13 are not applicable.  Bidders are not required to answer questions 1-3. 

Q7. What is the award criteria? Low bid? 

A7. Award will be made to the vendor offering the services, and pricing deemed to be to the best 
advantage of the county. 

Q8. Do you require a business license for each city within Fresno County? 

A8. Bidders are required to have a business license in any city where business is conducted.  

Q9. Who is the current vendor? What is the current compensation? 

A9. Tree Doctorx, at $99.00 per hour. 

Q10. What is the length of the average work day for this contract? 

A10. The average work day is 8 hours. 

Q11. When is the tentative start date? 

A11. The normal season runs from the beginning of March to the end of October.  

Q12. Please verify if each truck is required to have two reels? 

A12. Yes, each truck is required to have two reels. 

Q13. Can a nurse tank with more gallons and three reels be used for this contract? 

A13. Yes, a nurse tank with more gallons and three reels can be used for this contract. 

 


